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MEMORANDUM

TO: Chatles M. Peccolo
Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer, and Chief Investment Officer

FROM: Steve Schwab, M.D., / J
Chancellor i
Steven R. Goodman, Ph.D. ‘/é’ D‘

Vice Chancellor for Research /

Anthony A. Ferrara, CPA, MAS
Vice Chancellor for Finance apd-

RE: Signature Authority on Resewrch and Sponsored Projects Documents

DATE: September 8, 2015

Pursuant to University of Tennessee Policy FI0420, Steven R. Goodman, Ph.D., Vice Chancellor for
Research, is authorized to execute delegated domestic sponsored grants and contracts for The University
of Tennessee Health Science Center (UTHSC).

We would like to request that Steven L. Youngentob, Ph.D., Senior Associate Vice Chancellor for
Research, be approved as alternate signatory to execute delegated domestic sponsored grants and
contracts for UTHSC.

We would also like to confirm that Deborah L. Smith, Ed.D., Associate Vice Chancellor for Research, is
authorized to sign research grant proposals and related documents (approved in May, 2006); and we
would like to appoint Jeanne Hermann-Petrin, Ph.D., Director of Electronic Research Administration, as

alternate signatory for those documents.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact us.

Approved:

éZW

Charles M. Peccolo
Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer,
and Chief Investment Officer




UT Health Science Center

Signatories for domestic sponsored grants and contracts

September 8, 2015

|7

N

Steven R. Goodman, Ph.D. /////
Vice Chancellor for Research: / :
Var |
/

Alternate:

Steven L. Youngentob, Ph.D.
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